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Appendix 2 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
My Reference:  LaSandy/DEK                                                Your Reference:   
Please ask for: Diane Kraus                                                Date: 6th October 2023 
Email: diane.kraus@rotherham.gov.uk                              Tel: 01709 289536   
 
    
Mr Aurel Sandi & Ms Denisa Linka 
34 Kimberworth Road 
Rotherham 
S61 1AJ  
 
 
 
Dear Mr Sandi & Ms Linka  
 

RE: La Sandy, 34 Kimberworth Road, Rotherham, S61 1AJ  
        
Further to your meeting of 5th October 2023 with the South Yorkshire Police Licensing 
Enforcement Officer, Jo Belton, during which you identified yourselves as the owners of the 
above premises. 
 
As you are aware, the purpose of this meeting was to discuss allegations that unlawful 
licensable activities are being provided at La Shandy, 34 Kimberworth Road, Rotherham, S61 
1A.  
 
Licensing Activities are the sale and supply of alcohol, the provision of regulated 
entertainment and the provision of late-night refreshment, which is the supply of hot food 
and drink between 23:00 hours and 05:00hours.  
 
Evidence supports that amplified live music has been provided at the premises on at least one 
recent occasion. Furthermore, this provision has resulted in a statutory noise nuisance 
occurring, which is being dealt with as a separate matter colleague in the Council’s 
Environmental Noise Service. 
 
The provision of live amplified music qualifies as a licensable activity. This means that it may 
only be lawfully provided at premises that has benefit of a Premises Licence issued under the 
Licensing Act 2003, which 34 Kimberworth Road does not have.  
 
Please be aware that, a person commits an offence if— 
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(a)he carries on, or attempts to carry on, a licensable activity on or from any premises 
otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation, or 
(b)he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on. 
 
Consideration will be given to the institution of legal proceeding if unlicensed activities 
continue to be provided at the premises. 
 
I have sent a copy of this letter to the registered office of LA Sandy Limited (company 
registration number 13554200), of which Mr Aurel Sandi is the sole Director.  
 
If anything in this letter is unclear, or should you wish to make an application for a Premises 
Licence to allow the provision of licensable activities, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Diane Kraus                                
Principal Licensing Officer      
Rotherham MBC, Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE 
 
CC. LA Sandy Limited, 1 Warren Mount, Rotherham, S61 1JU


